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THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

COUNT ONE

From on or about April 27, 2001, an

Houston Division of the Southern District oi

d continuously thereafter up to June 13, 2001; in the

F Texas,

GUSTAVO CAMARGO AZUARA
JUAN CARLOS MORFIN

and

SAMUEL TORRES HERNANDEZ

defendants herein, and others unknown to th

intentionally combine, conspire, confederate

e Grand Jury, did unlawfully, knowingly and

and agree with each other to commit an offense

defined in Title 21 United States Code, Section 841 (a)(1), that is, to possess with the intent to

distribute a controlled substance. The violation involved 500 grams or more of a mixture and

substance containing a detectable amount of

cocaine, a Schedule II Controlled Substance.

Tn violation of Title 21, United States| Cods, Sections 341(z)(1) and 841(b)(1)(B)(i) and

846.
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